Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney At Law
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 300035
Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770)232-9208

Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com
August 25, 2009
VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
AND E-MAIL

Honorable Jones, Chairman

Attn: Sharla Dillon, Dockets

Ternmessee Regulatory Authority

460 James Robertson Parkway filed  electronically in docket office on 08/25/09
Nashville, TN 37243-9021

(615) 741-3939

Re:  Broadvox-CLEC, LLC
Docket No. 09-00076

Dear Ms. Dillon:

Please accept this original letter and four (4) copies to respectfully request the hearing for
September 21, 2009 be rescheduled due to a personal date and time conflict for Broadvox-CLEC,
LLC. ’

Please let me know via e-mail at ajanssen@telecomcounsel or telephone at (678) 775-2253
if this is acceptable and the new hearing date and time.

[ have also enclosed an extra copy of this letter to be date stamped and returned to me in the
enclosed, self-addressed, postage prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions or if I may provide you with any additional information, please do
not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Enclosures
ce: Alecia Monroe (w/enc)
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